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Kite, Robin

From: Jahnke, Carolyn

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2005 8:21 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Changes to LRB 3588

Hi Robin,

Sorry if my message doesn't make any sense. Hopefully this will be clearer. We need to get a sub amendment
to LRB 3588 relating to plumbing issues. We want to have a hearing on this and an executive session next
Wednesday so it is a bit of a rush. I'm sorry. We want the sub to make the changes just apply to the
plumbing industry. I'm in a meeting today from 8:30-Noon. If you have any questions, email back or call.

Thanks!
Carolyn

Carolyn Jahnke

Research Assistant

Clerk, Assembly Commiittee on Public Health
State Representative J.A. Hines
608.266.7746
carolyn.jahnke@legis.state.wi.us
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AN ACT . . . [generate catalog] fo repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and
renumber . . . ; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and

amend . . . toamend . .. to repeal and recreate . . . :and to create . .. of the

statutes; relating to: ... ... .
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The people of the state of Wisconmn, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: \

SECTION #.

[rev: 8/31/04 2005DF03(fm)]
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State of Wisconsin
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AN AcT to create

2} of the statutes relatlng to: the assessment of

forfeltures by the Department of Commerce for vmlatmg certain hcensmg
ANt AT L o e o Lasdp Mo acfwodlees
requlrements ,iand granting rule—ma’kmg authorlty -

Analysis by the Legzslatwe Reference Bureau

The Department of Commerce (Commerce) admlmsters various laws, 1ncludmg

building codes, that promote safety in public and private buﬂd1ngs and in the
subsystems

permits, reg
constructlon

of those buildings. To that end, Commerce issues various licenses,

strations, and other credentials (hcenses) to persons engaged in the
trades such as electrlmans and plumbers omme 5t

against any person who Kiokatesay
@rroperatingvmder-the a ,,,,g,,’trﬂnnvm 7k 1ssue
requires Commerce to promulgate rules that govefn the procedures fo assessmg
such forfeitures including the amount of the fgefeitures. | The Eg;ﬁ rovides that a
forfeiture that is not paid after all administrg#fve and Judzmal revzews e exhausted

accrues interest at the rate of 12 percent ger year. The%lﬁauthemz the attorney
general to brmg a legal action to collecy forfeiture, including accrued interest, if the

forfeiture is not paid as required upder theBill. The lﬁi&sfreqmres tHat all forfeitures
under the bill be deposﬁ:ed in - school fund.
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: /

/ 1457, 12~ (5
SECTION 1 W the statutes is created to read:
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Tht ﬁdepartment may directly assess a forfel ure by issuing an order against
7 Viclates s, 145, 0k

any person who 1 The department may not assess a forfeiture
S bericd Sim
evio ¥S

exceeding $2,000 for each violation. L

(b The department shall promulgate rules specifying the procedures governing

the assessment of forfeitures under this subsection including the following:

1. The procedure for issuing an order for an alleged violation.

2. The amount of a forfeiture that the department may assess for an alleged

violation, subject to the limit under par. (M

3. The procedure for contesting an order issued for an alleged violation. ¢

4. The procedure for contesting the assessment of a forfeiture for an alleged <

violation.

C Q)@%e department shall remit all forfeitures paid under this subsection to the

secretary of administration for deposit in the school fund. Z
(d 3@}&11 forfeitures that are not paid as required under this subsection shall

accrue interest at the rate of 12 percent per year.
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BILL SEcTION 1

C é}@ The attorney general may bring an action in the name of the state to collect
any forfeiture imposed, or interest accrued, under this subsection if the forfeiture or
interest has not been paid after the exhaustion of all administrative and judicial
reviews.

(END)
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